
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 9:37 AM
To: KonYinSiew; assignments; Admin A
Cc: William Oh Soon Lee; Ramesh
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206530/SGT6995B/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SNE3280X

[Internal] 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
  
Please assist to get your surveyor to conduct survey. 
  
Regards, 
Irene Tay  
  
From: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 5:03 pm 
To: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: William Oh Soon Lee <WilliamOhSL@goldbell.com.sg>; Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206530/SGT6995B/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SNE3280X 
  

  

Hi Irne, 
  
We are preferred LKK Auto Consultants (Mr Kenneth). 
  
Thank you.  
  
  
NOTICE: 
Please use email for all correspondence to ensure smoother and faster processing. Thank you for your understanding and cooperation!  

 

Kon Yin Siew  |  Senior Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims 
Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd  
 
 
t:  +65 6861 0007  m:  +65 9739 6433   f:  +65 6863 0425   

 

Distribution | Leasing | Financial Services | Tech-enabled Core | Venture Build | Investments | Accelerator 
 
  
  

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>; William Oh Soon Lee <WilliamOhSL@goldbell.com.sg>; Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206530/SGT6995B/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SNE3280X 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


